ESTABLISHED CORNER FOR OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY
(See official plat)

Center one quarter corner of Section 10, T. 11N., R. 7W., W.M.,
Tillamook County, Oregon

ESTABLISHED

Set 1½" x 36" galvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap marked
"OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY G 1/2 S10 1956 RS359,"
35 inches in ground, and from which a:

60" Fir stump bears N58°E. 4.9 ft.; scribed
G 1/2 S10FT RS359.

57" Fir snag bears S36°E. 95.6 ft.; scribed
G 1/2 S10 BT.

Oregon State Board of Forestry metal location poster on
57" Fir snag BT.
Set 4 x 4 x 72" white painted cedar post 2 ft. NW of pipe.

Dated March 23, 1956

Established by

[Signature]

REGISTERED
OREGON
LAND SURVEYOR

[Signature]

PRESENT AND WITNESSED BY
Richard Morris
Robert Sturm
Lloyd Geraths